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FW: Obstacle assessment - Erf 2074 Plettenberg Bay

From janet@ecoroute.co.za <janet@ecoroute.co.za>
Date Wed 18 Jun 2025 10:09
To ‘'Carina’ <admin@ecoroute.co.za>

0 2 attachments (12 MB)
SACAA Comments for the Proposed residential development on Erf 2074 10072024.pdf; BID_Erf 2074 _Final_4 July 2024 _pdf;

Should you require any information please do not hesitate to contact me.
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Kind Regards —im-

Janet Ebersohn

Bsc.Hon Environmental Management
EAPASA Registration Number: 2019/1286
082 5577122

From: claire@ecoroute.co.za <claire@ecoroute.co.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 June 2025 12:52

To: Janet <janet@ecoroute.co.za>

Subject: FW: Obstacle assessment - Erf 2074 Plettenberg Bay
Importance: High

Hi Janet
Original comment from SACAA attached.

Kind Regards
Claire

From: claire@ecoroute.co.za <claire@ecoroute.co.za>

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2024 12:16

To: 'Obstacles@atns.co.za' <Obstacles@atns.co.za>

Cc: 'Janet Ebersohn' <janet@ecoroute.co.za>; 'joclyn@ecoroute.co.za' <joclyn@ecoroute.co.za>
Subject: Obstacle assessment - Erf 2074 Plettenberg Bay

Importance: High

Good day

Could you please assist with further details on an obstacle assessment required as requested by
SACAA in response to a proposed residential development on Erf 2074, Marine way, Plettenberg
Bay.

I am attaching the background information document and the comment received.

Thank you

Kind regards
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Claire

Claire De Jongh -i-i}—-

Eco Route Environmental Consultancy
0846074743

EAPASA registration: 2021/3519



